



4.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Voice: 617.349.4300 Fax: 617.349.4307 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgema.gov

December 8, 2003

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 03-133, regarding a report on the benches removed from the green space between the police station and Franklin Street, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

An underground fuel tank was removed from this location. At that time, the old benches were also removed. A new planting plan has been developed for this area which includes the installation of new benches. This plan will be implemented during the 2004 construction season.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

3935

Consent Agenda #4

Transmitting communication from
Robert W. Healy, City Manager,
relative to **Awaiting Report Item
Number 03-133**, regarding a report
on the benches removed from the
green space between the police station
and Franklin Street.

In City Council December 8, 2003

PLACED ON FILE